Questions for Intermediate Evaluations for Juvenile Justice
Involved Children and Youth RFP
Posted December 17, 2013
1. The RFP states that applications are due on January 10, 2014, but does not indicate a time by which they must be in. What is the absolute deadline?

a. The RFP states on page 7 that applications must be received no later than 3 pm on January 10, 2014.

2. Does the clinical social worker need to be specific social work designation/license?

a. While it is preferred that an LCSW (licensed clinical social worker) be used for this position, an LMFT may also be used. An LPC with significant appropriate experience may be considered with approval from the program lead.  
3. Who are the current providers?

a. Catholic Charities (Hartford, Manchester/Rockville, Waterbury, Danbury Torrington)

b. Child and Family Guidance (Bridgeport, Norwalk, Stamford)

c. Natchaug Hospital (Willimantic, Norwich/Waterford)

d. Wheeler Clinic (New Britain, Meriden, New Haven, Milford, Middletown)

4. Could the response to the RFP include other staffing beyond the two FTE?

a. DCF requires each team to have 2 FTE staff (licensed clinical psychologist and licensed social worker).  While the proposals can include other staff, the rationale for any additional staff needs to be explicitly tied to meeting the contract requirements.  The use of sub-contractors for all "Beyond Core" work is preferential to ensure:  a wide range of experts; ability to cover geographic area; a timely availability to meet stated deadlines.  

5. Can other re-imbursement be sought?

a. It is possible that some testing that occurs as either part of the DCFIE Core evaluation or Beyond Core evaluation may be eligible for Husky reimbursement.  Medicaid enrolled providers may seek reimbursement by following the requirements posted on the Husky Behavioral Health website.
6. Will the decision about the necessity for other needed evaluations rest with the staff psychologist?

a. Yes.  Should previous testing be available, and is believed to be sufficient to answer the referral question, the psychologist can make the decision to use the evaluation.  It is anticipated that some percentage of youth will not require any assessments outside of the Core elements (see RFP).

7. Please clarify the reporting timeframe requirements

a. The final report should be submitted to the referral source no later than 7 calendar days after the Team Conference.  The provider has up to 28 days to submit the initial report from the date of court order (JJIE) or referral (DCFIE). 

8. Can DCF share the percentage of DCFIE's and JJIE's by region?
a. The table below shows the percentage of evaluations completed in FY 13 by DCF region.  While not every Court District and DCF region serve the exact same cities/towns, for this table's purpose, the JJIE's were grouped under the Court's catchment area and corresponding DCF region.

	DCF Region

(Juvenile Court)
	Number of JJIE
	JJIE % by Region
	Number of DCFIE
	DCFIE % by Region
	Grand Total

	Region 1 (Bridgeport, Stamford)
	9
	53%
	8
	47%
	17

	Region 2 (New Haven)
	1
	20%
	4
	80%
	5

	Region 3

(Middletown, Willimantic, Waterford)
	26
	76%
	8
	24%
	34

	Region 4 (Hartford, Rockville)
	33
	92%
	3
	8%
	36

	Region 5

(Waterbury, Danbury, Torrington)
	26
	90%
	3
	10%
	29

	Region 6 (New Britain)
	9
	90%
	1
	10%
	10

	Total
	104
	79%
	27
	21%
	131


9. Does each individual sub-contractor/consultant need to be identified or could the organization be listed?

a. At point of contract, each individual sub-contractor/consultant must be identified as DCF need to assure that they are eligible to do business with DCF.  [If additional consultants are identified after point of contract, these need to be reviewed with DCF.]  It is anticipated that all consultants may not be identified in the RFP application.  
10. Should the applicant only submit a consolidated annual budget?

a. Yes.

11. Can the staff psychologist be two half-time positions?

a. Contractors are to secure one FTE staff clinical psychologist who will act as coordinator as well as complete portions of the Core evaluation.  See RFP page 10.  The staff psychologist should be one single individual to ensure consistency, coverage, and efficiency.  The Beyond Core testing should be done by consultants.

12. When will records be available for review?

a. The contractor will be required to obtain records from the various agencies as quickly as possible; as noted in the RFP, undue record delay will necessitate that the evaluation is done without the records and this lack of information should be cited in the report as well as any implications this may have on the results/recommendations.  The key factor is completing the evaluations in a timely way, with all available information. 

13. Should subcontractor forms be submitted or letters of agreement?

a. The subcontractor forms should be submitted in addition to the letters of agreement.
14. How will client transportation be handled?

a. Client transportation will be secured on a case by case basis.  The contractor will be responsible for ensuring but not providing the transportation.  Transportation arrangements could be done through the parent/guardian, CTU (Central Transportation Unit- Court Support Services Division- for detained youth), DCF staff, or other DCF approved arrangement.  DCF will provide contractors with a list of approved vendors to utilize for transportation.  The contractor will schedule the transportation and DCF will be invoiced. 
15. Should staff transport a child/youth, would the provider get re-imbursement?

a. While staff can transport, there is no additional reimbursement outside of the contracted dollars.  

16. Does the proposal need to include the names of the consultants?  Core staff?

a. As noted in question #9 above, the proposal needs to include as many consultant names as are identified at time of submission but it is anticipated that additional consultants may be secured later.  However, the breadth of consultants included at application will have an impact on the review process.  The two Core staff members do not need to be identified in the application. 

17. Please clarify the area offices within Region 3 (which appear to be incorrect in the RFP).
a. Region 3 area offices include Middletown, Norwich, and Willimantic.

18. There is a discrepancy in the RFP regarding the clinical social worker position.  Please clarify.

a. The clinical social worker position is to be one FTE per team.
19. During the bidders conference there was a contradiction.  In the beginning it was stated that the budgeted amounts were developed with the expectation that there would be one full time LCSW and all other services would be contracted.  Later, it was stated that there would be two full time positions, an LCSW and a licensed psychologist.  Which is the expectation?  Is the Psychologist position to be a full time employee of the agency or is the expectation to fill it with multiple contractors for a full time equivalent?

a. The RFP is looking to have the following agency staff:  one-full time licensed clinical psychologist and one full-time licensed social worker to provide the coordination and complete the "Core evaluations" (page 10).  The psychologist will determine if further assessments need to be completed to answer the referral questions.  Any "Beyond Core evaluations" should be conducted by consultants based on their expertise and experience.
20. Could you clarify if it is acceptable for the subcontractor form to be substituted for the letter of agreement in appendix 2 for any contracted consultants?

a. If a specific contractor has been identified, both a letter of agreement from that consultant and a subcontractor profile form are needed for that individual  or organization.
21. Could you share the rates used or percentages for consultant services and salaries used to formulate the budgeted amounts?

a. It is not possible to break the rate down into those components because we developed a weighting system to adjust the rate based on the types of evaluation. The rate of $5600/evaluation is based on a number of elements, including agency infrastructure costs, as well as the percentage of situations when particular elements will be used. Salaries used were $53000 for the Social Worker and $72,000 for the psychologist. The fringe benefit rate used is 30% and G&A is 18%. Applicants are not required to use these specific salaries or rates 
22. What are the elements of the DCFIEs (non-court ordered) that may be billed to third parties?

a. What we refer to as Beyond Core may be eligible but would require prior approval from Value Options.
23. Is it a requirement that the bio-psychosocial assessment that is conducted with the legal guardian be conducted in the home or can it be conducted in the office?
a. The bio-psychosocial assessment shall be conducted in the home, as observations of the home, the neighborhood, family interactions, etc. are a critical part of the assessment. 

24. Are both core staff (i.e., licensed psychologist and licensed mental health provider) expected to attend every team conference scheduled for the youth served?

a. The licensed psychologist is expected to attend every team conference.  The licensed clinical social worker should attend whenever possible.
25. Is it a requirement that all consultants that will assist in the evaluation process be licensed or can they be licensed eligible and under supervision?

a. All consultants are required to be licensed.

26. Is DCF looking for the Provider to have a centralized office for each catchment area, or multiple sites throughout the Region?

a. A centralized office for each catchment area may be preferred, but of higher importance is the need to have the evaluations done in close proximity to the child/youth and family through local consultants familiar with the communities and services.  Access to multiple sites should be detailed in the proposal and will be impact scoring
27. Is it incumbent on the Provider to recruit referrals to match DCF utilization expectations (74 in Region A and 90 in Region B); if not, who is responsible for ensuring that referrals are matching expectations?

a. While the provider will not be recruiting for referrals, they will maintain regular contact with the referral sources to provide information about the Intermediate Evaluation process.
28. What will the consequence be if those utilization expectations are not met?

a. DCF will monitor the amount of referrals received and consult with regional DCF staff, Court Support Services Division (CSSD), and the provider to evaluate any factors that are contributing to the lack of referrals.  Any factors will be collaboratively addressed. 
29. In what instance is the Subcontractor Profile Form used in responding to this RFP?

a. If you will be hiring someone who is not an employee of your agency, that person will be a subcontractor and should be identified on the Subcontractor Profile form
30. How much of DCF’s decision will be based on past experiences with this population, particularly with conducting court evaluations? Will agencies who have experience with court-ordered evaluations on adults be given equal consideration?
a. Proposals will be reviewed and scored based on the answers to the application questions found starting on page 18.

31. If an agency has a longstanding history of providing clinical services to children and adolescents in various levels of care, but not specifically with doing court evaluations on them, can they expect to be given equal consideration?

a. Proposals will be reviewed and scored based on the answers to the application questions found starting on page 18.

32. Can staff allocated to this program work in other programs of the same agency for a portion of their FTE? If so, is there a percentage of time that FTE must be allotted to this program?

a. The one FTE licensed psychologist and the one FTE licensed clinical social worker are to be fully allocated to the Intermediate Evaluation program as these are full time positions.

33. When hiring consultants to do evaluations not included in the RFP, psychosexual, fire setting etc, are we responsible to pay them out of the grant money?

a. The provider would be expected to use the grant funds awarded to cover additional recommended testing in order to answer the referral questions.  These costs have been built into the rate.
34. Who is responsible for the scoring of all the assessments administered to do the evaluations? 
a. The consulting psychologist who administers the assessments will be responsible for scoring them.

35. In the event that referrals are lower than indicated in the RFP, will end of year allowable costs be based on the full budgeted amount per catchment area?

a. Obviously the cost of maintaining full time staff would not vary with the number of evaluations conducted. However, the cost of obtaining other evaluations is vuilt into the funding. If the funds are not fully expended, then it would be expected that funds would be returned to DCF, as is true for all contracted services.
36. Are contractors allowed to pay consultants to attend the DCF-required trainings, consistent with the contractor’s policy?

a. The definition of consultant for legal/tax purposes is that they are independent experts. We would not expect that consultants should be paid to attend training to develop the expertise for which you will be hiring them.  
37. Does DCF have an estimate for the percent of children/youth who will require a psychiatric evaluation as part of the Intermediate Evaluation? 
a. As this evaluation varies from the previous one, there are no data around this.  Also, the psychiatric is only required for medication assessments and/or other psycho-physiological assessment.  We have estimated that it will be around 10%.  If we find that this or other consultant usage varies significantly from our estimates after the first year, we will adjust the rate accordingly.
38. What rate did DCF use for each psychiatric evaluation in developing the funding level for Intermediate Evaluations? What rate did DCF use for each psychological evaluation in developing the funding level for Intermediate Evaluations?

a. The rate of $5600/evaluation is based on a number of elements, including agency infrastructure costs, as well as the percentage of situations when particular elements will be used. See question 21 above  
39. Does DCF have an estimate for the percent of children/youth who will require psychological testing as part of the Intermediate Evaluation? 
a. The current contract requires every child/youth to get psychological testing.  Therefore, specific information is not available.  Historical information suggests that some children/youth had a psychological testing within a year from other systems, such as schools, court, and providers.  Data regarding the need for psychological assessments will be analyzed.
40. Please provide the list of individuals in attendance at the bidder's conference.
a. Stephanie Bozak, CRI

Elisabeth Cannata, Wheeler Clinic

Karla Corriere, Catholic Charities

Tammy Freeberg, Village for Families and Children

Gregory Gioia, Wheeler Clinic

Chris Jaffer, CJR

Michelle Lofurno, Natchaug Hospital

Paul Mahler, McCall Foundation

Mike Martone, Murtha Collina

Louis Massari, Clifford Beers Clinic

Amy Myerson, Wheeler Clinic

Kim O'Reilly, CT Council of Family Service Agencies

Pam Paisey, CRI

Tim Paisey, CRI

Lisa Pawlik, Catholic Charities

Sean Rose, Justice Resource Institute

Jeffrey Rouleau, New Opportunities, Inc.

Denise Stone, Catholic Charities

Julianne Torrence, CJR

Michelle Walker, Shoreline Wellness Center
41. Please provide the list of agencies who submitted a letter of intent for each catchment area.
	Name of Applicant
	Region Applying For

	
	

	Catholic Charities Archdiocese of Hartford
	A & B

	Wheeler Clinic, Inc.
	A & B

	Bridges….A Community Support System, Inc.
	A

	Community Residences, Inc.
	A & B

	Natchaug Hospital
	B

	Connecticut Junior Republic Association, Inc.
	A & B

	Integrated Wellness Group
	A & B

	Catholic Charities, Diocese of Norwich
	 B


42. Page 10 Home Assessment- The RFP states that a home visit is required. Is this required for all CORE evaluations; what if the child is not residing in the home and/ or there is no family home to visit? Please clarify.

a. A home visit is required as part of the Core evaluation for all children/youth.  If the child does not reside at home, a visit to where the child resides would need to be conducted.  Even if a child/youth does not reside home, a home/placement resource visit may need to be conducted to gather all of the information needed to answer the referral questions.  In cases where the child/youth resides part time with each parent, two home visits may be needed to answer the referral questions.
43. Would a provider be expected to use the funds from the grant award to cover the cost for additional recommended testing? If so could you verify what types of evaluations and testing the provider would be responsible for (ex. A Full Trauma Evaluation?
a. The provider would be expected to use the grant funds awarded to cover additional recommended testing.  Types of evaluations may include assessments of intellectual functioning, projective/personality tests, neuropsychological screening [NOT full neuropsychological], developmental screenings, substance abuse screenings/assessments, tests of adaptive functioning, risk assessments (fire-setting; psychosexual assessments; violence assessments], psychiatric assessment, and trauma evaluations.
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